TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA

TOWN COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
Town Commission Meeting Room

4501 Ocean Drive
Tuesday, April 28, 2009
7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, MAYOR ROSEANN MINNET

Mayor Minnet called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Also present were Vice Mayor
Jerry Mcintee, Commissioner Jim Silverstone, Commissioner Stuart Dodd,
Commissioner Birute Ann Clottey, Town Attorney Susan L. Trevarthen, Town Manager
Esther Colon, and Town Clerk June White.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

3. INVOCATION

Pauline Brooks-McGuiness gave the Invocation.

Mayor Minnet added Consent Agenda item 12j, Concert by Lynn University at the
Community Church as requested by Manager Colon.

4. PRESENTATIONS

a. Burton and Associates Fire Presentation

Mike Burton and Kevin Krueger explained their evaluation regarding fire assessment
rates. He stated that the annual fire department budget was $1,035,077 and increased
by 4% in previous years. Mr. Burton reviewed alternate scenarios of annual assessment
rate adjustments to provide sufficient revenue over a 5 year period: 1) a 3% annual
increase would be required beginning FY2011 if the assessment rate was reduced from
$130 to $126.38 ; 2) at $130 the need to increase 3% annually would be delayed until
FY2012. Mr. Burton stated that either scenario would provide sufficient revenues. and
recommended scenario # 2 as it delayed an increase for 2 years and created a small
working capital reserve for contingencies.

Vice Mayor Mcintee asked for the dollar amount of the "cushion" the Town would have if
they stayed at the present fire assessment. Mr. Burton stated that was about $29,000.
He asked Mr. Burton for the name of a City equal to Lauderdale-By-The-Sea that he
had worked with. Mr. Burton said he worked with the City of Lindhaven. Vice Mayor
Mcintee asked whether Mr. Burton thought that the citizens were getting a good deal at




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
April 28, 2009

$130 did he think it was high. Mr. Burton believed it was a reasonable full cost recovery
fee.

Commissioner Silverstone questioned whether the Town should look into charging per
square foot. Mr. Burton said a number of communities were looking at it and either way
was supportable.

Mayor Minnet thanked Burton and Associates for their presentation. There was no
further discussion.

b. Presentation regarding turtle lighting - Green Light Go (Commissioner Dodd)

Geri Ann Capotosto Green Light Go gave a presentation on LED lighting solutions for
roadways, pedestrian walkways, and commercial interior space. She stated that normal
lighting produced glare and LED was directional lighting that gave more light without the
glare, and used less wattage. Ms. Capotosto said that LED lighting would safely light
areas for people and not disturb the turtles. She added that LED lighting was
scientifically recommended as the best sea turtle lighting to date and it adapted to many
types of fixtures. Ms. Capotosto said the LED lighting was pending Florida Fish Wildlife
approval on April 30, 2009.

Commissioner Clottey asked whether the lights on Pompano Beach were sodium
based. Vince Capotosto said the amber lights were high pressure and low pressure
sodium. He said the high pressure sodium contained mercury that produced a high
level of Ultra Violet lighting that attracted turtles.

Commissioner Clottey asked whether new light fixtures would be put up. Mr. Capotosto
said the whole hat would be changed out at approximately $800 to $1,000 each. He
added that the energy savings would show in 2 to 3 years. Mr. Capotosto stated there
was an elongated light that could be used in the pavilion at approximately $400 to $500
each. Commissioner Clottey inquired of the production stage. Mr. Capotosto said they
were ready to go into production sometime in late summer. He said Green Light Go
had 3 prototypes that could be hung in the pavilion should the Commission like to try
them. Mr. Capotosto offered an alternate light that could be switched out between the
turtle season.

Commissioner Clottey asked for clarification that the Town could not be fined if the
lights were not turned off. Attorney Trevarthen said that the language in the Florida
Statute that referred to sea turtle lighting said "should" and not "shall" and there was no
fine attached. Commissioner Clottey asked again whether the Town could be fined and
Ms. Capotosto said they could. Mr. Capotosto said fines had been issued and were
being paid.

Commissioner Dodd asked the expected life of bulb in a marine environment. Ms.
Capotosto said they should last 50,000 to 70, 000 hours and/or 16 years.
Commissioner Dodd asked whether Ms. Capotosto thought there would be any



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
April 28, 2009

regarding the installation. Ms. Capotosto said it would be between the Town and FPL.
Commissioner Dodd inquired as to how long it would take to get all necessary
approvals. Mr. Capotosto said they are working hard to get all necessary approvals.
Commissioner Silverstone asked for the current price on standard lighting. Mr.
Capotosto believed a standard cobra head was about $175 to $200. Commissioner
Silverstone believed the Town should determine which lights did not affect the sea
turtles and turn those lights on for minimal lighting and shield over the remaining lights
until more information was available on LED lighting. Commissioner Silverstone
thought the town should currently focus on the safety factor.

Vice Mayor Mcintee said until he got word from FPL that they would cooperate with
putting LED lights in their posts he could not support it. He did not want to install Town
owned light posts.

Commissioner Silverstone suggested putting lights on the buoys since the turtles were
attracted to direct light.

Mayor Minnet asked whether the LED bulbs were UL listed and would fit the current
light poles. Ms. Capotosto said they were. She asked about the warranty. Ms.
Capotosto believed it was 1 to 3 years. Mayor Minnet inquired of light degeneration.
Ms. Capotosto said LED lights, after 50,000 hours had a 30% degenerate rate.

Mayor Minnet asked whether there was an turtle Ordinance in place. Attorney
Trevarthen said there was. She added that the County nor the State required the Town
to have the Ordinance, and therefore, the Commission could repeal it.

Mayor Minnet recommended a workshop for everyone to attend. Ms. Capotosto hoped
that Jean Higgins and Karen Shudes from the Florida Fish and Wildlife Association
would be contacted to attend.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Joyce Murray wondered how the business of a private organization could be brought
out at a public Commission meeting.

Bob Fleishman believed there was selective hearing and self serving agendas from a
Commissioner.

Daniel Hapert stated that if FPL got away with not cooperating on the LED lighting it
could effect the privatization of public service. :

Larry McGuinness addressed kite surfing by stating that "if it ain’t broke don't fix it".
Edmund Malkoon appreciated the rental ordinance and thought it was important to

enforce the ordinance. He suggested putting together something to help enable
enforcement.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
April 28,2009

Joe Couriel was opposed to rentals but if necessary they should be restricted to at least
one month. He believed the length of a request to hold a special event should be limited
to 3 months at a time. Mr. Couriel suggested the use of biodegradable materials over
plastic when events are going on.

Marie Chiarillo requested the Commission refrain from bringing up business that had
nothing to do with Town business.

Roger Sage questioned reading of a decibel reading. He thought there should be some
thought given to whether the Town should be a fun Town or a dead Town.

David Morin said he heard no complaints regarding the sound from the events. He
questioned why the complainers did not come to the meetings.

Rosa Michailiuk suggested the Commission write something constructive in the
newspaper. Ms. Michailiuk liked the Town the way it was.

Louis Marchelos said the Commission were individuals and should do the right thing
when they vote. For the record, Mr. Marchelos requested that the ban which prohibited
him and his brother from speaking to staff be dropped.

Spiro Marchelos had not yet received his retraction from a Commissioner for accusing
him of forgery.

Frank Herrmann preferred rentals on a monthly basis.

Tracey Plunkett lived closest to the noise. She believed this Town was a live and the
Commission should be doing everything they can to keep it that way.

Ben Feeny bought a decimeter and measured the noise in Jarvis Hall during the
meeting at 65 to 75 decibels.

Frank Maness supported vacation rentals. He believed the Ordinance was important for
short term, 2 to 3 day rentals as people did not respect the property.

Janet Deni said many people come to LBTS because they enjoyed the events and
believed the Town was alive. She said they loved the area.

Diane Boutin preferred scenario # 2 of Mike Burton's Fire Assessment.

Mayor Minnet recessed the meeting at 8:50 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 9:00
p.m.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
April 28, 2009

6. REPORTS

a. Finance and Budget Monthly Report - March 2009 (Manager Colon)

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to accept the report Vice Mayor Mcintee
seconded the motion. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5 - 0.

b. Development Services Monthly Report - March 2009 (Assistant Town Manager
Olinzock)

Commissioner Dodd asked to receive a copy of the report on the swales and requested
an update on the pavilion regarding drainage and the bike rack. Assistant Town
Manager Olinzock said he would forward copies of the report and final inspections to
the Commission.

Commissioner Clottey asked for the status on the light in Bel Air. Assistant Town
Manager Olinzock advised that a lighting fixture was installed on the pole. He added he
had daily contact with FPL regarding getting the light hooked up.

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to accept the report Vice Mayor Mcintee
seconded the motion. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5 - 0.

C. Municipal Services Monthly Report - March 2009 (Assistant Town Manager

Qlinzock)

Commissioner Dodd made a motion to accept the report Commissioner Silverstone
seconded the motion. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5 - 0.

d. BSO Police Monthly Report - March 2009 (Chief Gooding)

Commissioner Dodd asked whether Chief Gooding knew when the extra cameras would
be available. Chief Gooding did not have a date. Mayor Minnet inquired as to whether
there were any registered noise complaints in the last 6 months. Chief Gooding said
there were a few regarding multiple rentals and spring breakers.

Vice Mayor Mclntee made a motion to accept the report Commissioner Dodd seconded
the motion. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5 - 0.

e. VED Fire Monthly Report - March 2009 (Chief Perkins)

Commissioner Dodd asked Chief Perkins how long he drove a car and whether it made
him a driving instructor. He asked if anyone in the fire department had any training in
operating Seadoos. Chief Perkins said they had taken an on line boating course. He
added that the Lifeguard Service ran a full 5 day course and brought Seadoos with
them. Chief Perkins added that proper instruction was necessary to operate a

seadoo. Commissioner Dodd asked whether Chief Perkins purchased a rescue sled.




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
April 28, 2009

Chief Perkins said they purchased one on their own. Commissioner Dodd read the
minimum requirements to operate a Seadoo as per the U.S. Lifeguard Association

and offered leaflets to Chief Perkins. He hoped that Chief Perkins would get together
with him and sort out what was needed to get the volunteers up to speed. Chief Perkins
said he had contacted licensed Seadoo drivers and Rescue that offered instruction. He
added that the volunteers do have life jackets and helmets and believed that within the
next month or so the VFD should be in the water and training.

Commissioner Clottey said there was a difference between a Certified Lifeguard and a
Red Cross Certified Instructor. She wanted the Lifeguard to be Red Cross Certified.

Commissioner Silverstone clarified that the VFD bought another vehicle for rescue
services and was in the process of making sure that the water rescue vehicles were
properly maintained and that the VFD would be performing a rescue service and not a
lifeguard service. Chief Perkins agreed. Commissioner Silverstone advised Chief
Perkins that the VFD could contact the Commission when they encountered certain
needs.

Vice Mayor Mclintee asked whether the Town received 994 hours of station watch.
Chief Perkins said that was 24/7 stand by for fire watch. Vice Mayor Mclntee noted that
that equated to $80,000 of service that the Town received for nothing. He also noted
that there were 73 hours of unpaid time on the ATV’s. Vice Mayor Mclintee clarified that
the Town put the ad in the paper for a Swimming Instructor and not the VFD.

Mayor Minnet asked where the fire fighters stayed while on 24/7 standby. Chief Perkins
said the VFD required one 24 hour stay and they stayed at the fire station where the fire
trucks were. Mayor Minnet asked whether the VFD was looking at other condominiums
to perform their drills. Chief Perkins said the VFD needed to obtain permission from the
Condominium Boards and was currently waiting for the paper work to go through.
Mayor Minnet inquired of a list of the VFD Board of Directors and whether it was
available on the VFD web site. Chief Perkins said there were 5 people on the Board
and the VFD was currently updating their web site.

Commissioner Dodd made a motion to accept the report Commissioner Silverstone
seconded the motion.

Commissioner Silverstone asked whether one individual volunteer was paid to ride the
ATV or if the $200 went to the entire fire department. Chief Perkins said each person
received $10 each no matter how many hours that person was on the ATV.

In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5 - 0.

f. AMR EMS Monthly Report - March 2009 (Operations Manager Liddle)

Commissioner Dodd asked for a brief outline regarding the Swine Flu epidemic and
asked whether AMR was taking steps to take care of the Town should an outbreak



